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ADDENDUM NO. 1 

RFP#2025-05 – Residential Solid Waste Collection, Transportation, and Disposal Services 
Village of Sloatsburg 

Date: December 1, 2025 

TO:   RECIPIENTS OF THE REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 

FROM:  ROCKLAND GREEN 

DATE:   December 29, 2025 

SUBJECT:  ADDENDUM NUMBER 1 

             

This Addendum No. 1 shall be part of Request for Proposals No. 2025-05 for Residential 
Solid Waste Collection, Transportation, and Disposal Services for the Village of Sloatsburg 
issued by Rockland Green on December 1, 2025 (“RFP”). The following questions were 
received from proposers. Responses are provided below for clarification. 

 

Question 1 

Can you please give us the address for the “Trailer Park” listed on the Proposal Pricing 
page for the Village of Sloatsburg? 

Response: 
The trailer park referenced in the Proposal Pricing page is located at 36 Johnsontown 
Road, Sloatsburg, NY 10974. 

Question 2 

Regarding the 2026 Village of Sloatsburg bid, there is not a line item for four (4) family 
units. In the past bid there was a line item for that. Has that been replaced with multi-
family units? 

Response: 
Yes. The former four (4) family unit classification has been consolidated into the multi-
family unit category for purposes of this RFP. Proposers should include properties that 
would have previously been classified as four-family units within the multi-family unit 
pricing line item. 

 


